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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	07.10.2018

	Subject:
	Question and Answer

	Solicitation Number:
	6100046202

	Due Date/Time:
	07.17.2018 10:00 am

	Addendum Number:
	1






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:
	The following are some questions that were email to me for clarification: 

1. What is the total amount needed? 225,000 units
2. How should this be packaged?  On skids
3. Is it a one-time delivery or multiple delivery dates? One-time delivery
4. When is delivery needed?  Needed mid August
5. Do the sheets need to be hole punched? No holes are needed
6. Are the corners squared or rounded? Corners should be squared
7. What size is each individual sheet? 12 x 6
8. What type of press will be used to imprint? Ryobi 580 press

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Michele Warford	
Title: 	Purchasing Agent 2
Phone: 	717-728-4038
[bookmark: _GoBack]Email:  	mametranow@pa.gov 
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